
Re: RETRY new res--pocono--gary spivak 11/11/2022 2 bedroom
From Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
To reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>
Date 11/10/2022 10:02

Hello, 

Good afternoon,
 
The EVP request is approved now and I booked the reservation for you.
 
Thank you,
 

Thank you. 

Ellie Berrada
Vice President, Magic World Club

Cell: 407-910-5330 
| Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com

www.Magicworldclub.com

11951 International Drive Suite 2C3 Orlando ,FL 32821

From: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

Sent: Tuesday, October 11, 2022 11:30:58 AM

To: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>

Subject: Re: RETRY new res--pocono--gary spivak 11/11/2022 2 bedroom
 
Hello Michele, 

Usually is Experian.

Thank you. 

Ellie Berrada
Vice President, Magic World Club

Cell: 407-910-5330 
| Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com

www.Magicworldclub.com

11951 International Drive Suite 2C3 Orlando ,FL 32821

From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>

Sent: Tuesday, October 11, 2022 10:51:30 AM

To: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

Subject: Re: RETRY new res--pocono--gary spivak 11/11/2022 2 bedroom

Modify

Reservation Info:

Confirm No.: EXP-715998927

PMS Confirm No:

Rate Plan: Magic World Club

Room Type: 2 Bedroom - Pocono Mountain Villas

No. of Rooms: 1

No. of Adults: 2

No. of Children: 0

Book Date: Tue, 11-Oct-2022

Check-in: Fri, 11-Nov-2022

Check-out: Sun, 13-Nov-2022

tel:+14079105330
mailto:Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com
http://www.magicworldclub.com/
tel:+14079105330
mailto:Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com
http://www.magicworldclub.com/
https://callcenter15.ihotelier.com/callcenter-1.5/myReservation/index?hotelId=97326&confirmationId=715998927#displayCal


 
Ellie,


Can you advise what company the credit check is done through so we can 

make sure.  He told us that he unlocked it for all companies.


Michele


On 11/10/2022 06:29, Ellie Berrada wrote:

> Hello,

> 

>  Sorry, it didn't go through.Still locked.

> 

>  Thank you.

> 

>  Ellie Berrada

> Vice President, Magic World Club

> 

> Cell: 407-910-5330 [1]

> | Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com

> 

> www.Magicworldclub.com [2]

> 

> 11951 International Drive Suite 2C3 Orlando ,FL 32821

> 

> -------------------------

> 

> From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>

> Sent: Monday, October 10, 2022 4:33:16 PM

> To: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>; Reda

> Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

> Subject: RETRY new res--pocono--gary spivak 11/11/2022 2 bedroom

> 

> Ellie,

> 

> Would you please retry booking this they have released the lock.

> 

> Thanks

> Michele

> 

> -------- Original Message --------

> Subject: Re: new res--pocono--gary spivak  11/11/2022 2 bedroom

> Date: 07/10/2022 07:08

>  From: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

> To: "reservations@rooms101.com" <reservations@rooms101.com>, Reda

> Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

> 

> Hello,

> 

>   These guests have their credit locked. I already told Margo about

> it.

> They can't book them.

> 

>   Thank you.

> 

>   Ellie Berrada

> Vice President, Magic World Club

> 

> Cell: 407-910-5330 [1]

> | Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com

> 

> www.Magicworldclub.com [3] [2]

> 

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

> Sent: Thursday, October 6, 2022 3:50:04 PM

> To: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>; Reda

> Berrada

> <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

> Subject: new res--pocono--gary spivak 11/11/2022 2 bedroom

> 

> please book room and tour

> 

> thanks

> 

> Links:

> ------

> [1] tel:+14079105330

> [2] http://www.magicworldclub.com/

> 

> Links:

> ------

> [1] tel:+14079105330

> [2] http://www.magicworldclub.com/

> [3] http://www.Magicworldclub.com


http://www.magicworldclub.com/
http://www.magicworldclub.com/
http://www.magicworldclub.com/

